



A Leap from the Foundation to Fine Art
HBP SURGERY WEEK 2020

JULY 27-29, 2020 SEOUL DRAGON CITY, SEOUL, KOREA
www.khbps.org

& The 52nd Annual congress of the
Korean Association of HBP Surgery



NAME: *Hiroki Yamaue, M.D. Ph.D.*

PRESENT POSITION :

*Director of Wakayama Medical University Hospital
Professor and Chairman, Second Department of Surgery,
Wakayama Medical University School of Medicine*

Dr. Hiroki Yamaue graduated Wakayama Medical University in 1981. He received PhD degree in 1989 from Wakayama Medical University (WMU). After graduation, he trained HBP surgery, especially the field of pancreatic surgery.

In 2001, he was appointed as Professor and Chief of Second Department of Surgery in WMU. From 2014 to 2017, He has been additionally appointed the Director of Education and Research of the Wakayama Medical University.

He is currently Professor and Chief of Second Department of Surgery (Division of Digestive surgery), Wakayama Medical University School of Medicine in Wakayama, Japan, and he is also the Director of *Wakayama Medical University Hospital (WMUH) from 2017.*

He has been actively involved in the basic and clinical research of pancreatic cancer, especially the major interest of research is treatment of pancreatic cancer in terms of extensive surgery for pancreatic cancer, and also basic research of cancer immunology. He has conducted many clinical trials and has published more than 480 papers in peer-reviewed journals including in *Annals of surgery* and *JAMA Surg.*

BUSINESS ADDRESS

*Second Department of Surgery, Wakayama Medical University School of
Medicine,
811-1 Kimiidera, Wakayama 641-8510, Japan
(Tel) +81-073-441-0613 / (Fax) +81-073-446-6566
(e-mail) yamaue-h@wakayama-med.ac.jp*

EDUCATION

*1989 Ph.D. (Dr. of Surgery), Wakayama Medical University, School of Medicine,
Japan
1981 M.D. Wakayama Medical University, School of Medicine, Japan*



A Leap from the Foundation to Fine Art
HBP SURGERY WEEK 2020

JULY 27-29, 2020 SEOUL DRAGON CITY, SEOUL, KOREA
www.khbps.org

& The 52nd Annual congress of the
Korean Association of HBP Surgery



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE AND EMPLOYMENT

- 2017 - present *Director*
Wakayama Medical University Hospital
- 2014- 2017 *Dean, School of Medicine*
Director of Education and Research
- 2007- 2014 *Vice-Director of Wakayama Medical University Hospital*
- 2001- present *Professor and Chairman, Second Dept. of Surgery, Wakayama Medical University*
- 1994- 2001 *Associate Professor, Second Dept. of Surgery, Wakayama Medical University*
- 1992- 1994 *Visiting Associate, Laboratory of Tumor Immunology and Biology, National Cancer Institute, National Institutes of Health, USA*
- 1981- 1992 *Staff in Second Dept. of Surgery, Wakayama Medical University*
- 1981 *Passed the Examination of National Board*

MAJOR SURGICAL INTERESTS

Pancreatic Surgery, Hepato-biliary Surgery
Cancer Immunology,

MEMBERSHIPS

1. *International Association of Pancreatology : Director, Scientific Committee*
 2. *International Hepato-Pancreato-Biliary Association : Research Committee*
 3. *American Society of Clinical Oncology : Active member*
 4. *Japanese Society of Gastrointestinal Surgery: Executive council*
 5. *Japanese Society of Hepato-Biliary-Pancreatic Surgery: Executive council*
 6. *Japanese Pancreas Society: Executive council*
- Other 44 Memberships*

EDITORIAL BOARD

1. *Pancreas : Editor*
 2. *Journal of Gastroenterology : Associate Editor*
 3. *Japanese Journal of Clinical Oncology : Editor*
- Other 17 journals*

PUBLICATION (*peer reviewed English articles with PubMed*): 487 articles